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Van: Mark S. Aspinall [MSA@watersonhicks.com]
Verzonden: maandag 9 oktober 2006 17:39 )
Aan: Rohan Fernando; Rutger Weber; Paul Earland
CC: Mark Irwin; Graham Sharp

Onderwerp: Re:

I entirely agree,
Kind Regards

Mark Aspinatl
Waterson Hicks

130 Fenchiurch Street,
London EC3M SLY

Tel : +44 (0) 20 7929 6060
Fax *144 (0) 20 7929 3748

Direct email: MSA@watersonhicks.com
Alternaie: m.s.aspinalli@btmternet.com
URL.: 7 3 A

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

Thecmmofthile-mailmamgemdmymhmmtsarecunﬁdentiaLﬁwﬂwuseoftheaddmmonlyandmybe
egally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail message any copying, dixtribution or other action
mkenoromiucdtubeukminreﬁmceuponitisp:ﬂﬁbitedmdmaybaunhwﬁﬂ.Insteadpleasemmﬂiememgeto
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message and any attachments from your compmster. Waterson Hicks
Mmaintains active anti-virus policies tmt accepts no Hability for any dsmege which may be caused by any virus
inadvertently transmitied by this e~mail or any attachments thereto.

Regulated by the Law Society

-—Original Message——

From: Rohan Fernando <Rohan Fernando@trafigure.com:>

To: Mark §. Aspinall; Rutger Weber <rutger.weber@trafigura.com>; Paul Earland <Paul.Barland@trafigurs.com>
CC: Mark Irwin <Mark Irwin(@frafigurs.com>; Graham Sherp <Graharm.Sharp@trafigura.com>
Sent: Mon Oct 09 16:31:31 2006 ;

Subject. RE: :

We have not detailed anything of payments wnder a sponsor programme’ and I believe we should fry where possible to
&void further complicating the issue down there with additiona) thoughts if at all possible. We have made a statement and
clarified it I think we should encourage people to believe that that is our final position on this subject.

From: Mark S. Aspinall [mailto:MSA@watorsonhicks com]
Sent: 09 October 2006 14:50

To: Rutger Weber; Paul Earland: Rohan Fernando

Ce: Mark Frwir; Graham Sharp

Subject: Re;

ﬁinger-Imnnntcomforhble with the words "sponsor programme". | have copied Rohan in on this exchange for his
views. It is important that consistent messages aro sent.

Kind Regards
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Mark Aspinal]
Waterson Hicks

130 Fenchurch Street,
London EC3M SLY

Tel : +44 (0) 20 7929 6060
Fax :+44 (0) 20 7929 3743

Direct eraail: MSA@watersonhicks.com
Altemate:  m.s.aspinall@btmternet.com

URL: W WW, WALETS

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

‘The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential, for the use of the addresse¢ only and may be
legaliy privileged. If you are not the intendéd recipient of this e-mail message any copying, distribution or other action
taken or omitied to be teken in relimce upon it is prohibited and may be unlawful . Instead pleasc return the message to
the sender by replying fo it and then delcts the message and any attachments from your computer. Waterson Hicks
maintains éctive anti-virus policies but rocepts no liability for ary damage which may be caused by any virus
inadvertently transmitted by this e-mail or any attachments thersto.

Regulated by the Law Soclety

~Original Message—-—
From: Rutger Webet <mutper weber@trafigura com>
To: Mark S. Aspinall; Pau] Rarland <Paul Bat] com>
CC: Mark Irwin <Mark.Irwin{@trafigura.com>; Graham Sharp <Graham.Sherp@trafigura.com>
Sent: Maon Oct 09 14:19:49 2006
Suhject: RE:

Good afternoon Mark,

We will inform the Central bank (as this is in the media ) that this was a genuine paymeant in the Sponsor program of
Trefigura and that It is made from the UK so it is not really their concern
Wﬁenybuueinmmwlwﬂlm:plahitmyouaslamcomhlgtogemerwidﬂanmmvkitkobincﬁfford.

Best wishes
Rutger
From: Mark S, Aspinall [maflto:MSA@watrsoohicks,com]

Sent: 09 October 2006 14:13
To: Psul Earland: Rutger Weber
Cc: Mark Irwin; Graham Sharp
Subject: Re:

Rutger - fn what way and for what purpose is the information to be utilised ? Thanks in advance.
Kind Regards

Mark Aspinall
Waterson Hicks
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130 Fenchurch Street,
London BC3M SLY

Tel : +44 (0) 20 7929 6060
Fax :+44 (0) 20 7929 3748

Dirsct email- MSA@watersonhicks.com
Aliornate: m s.aspinali@btinternct.com
URL: intpufwww watersonhicks.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The contents of this e-mafl message and any attachments are confidential, for the use of the addressee only and may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail message any copying, distribution or other action
taken or omitfed to be taken in reliance upon it is prohibited and may be unlawful . Instead please return the message to
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message and any attachments from your computer. Waterson Hicks
maintains active anti-virus policies but accepts no lisbility for any damage which mey be caused by any virus
inadvertently transmitted by this e-mail or any attachments thereto,

Regulated by the Law Society

—0Criginal Message--—
From: Paul Farland <Paul.Farland@trafigura.com>
To: Rutger Weber <ruiger. weber@trafigura.com>
- CC: Mark 8. Aspinall; Mark Irwin <Mark Irwin{@trafigura.com>; Graham Sharp <Graham.Sharp{@trafigura.com>
Sent: Mon Oct 09 13:20:15 2006
Subject: RE:

Trafigura Beheer BV

From; Rutger Weber

Sent: 09 October 2006 13:16
To: Paul Barland

Suhject;

Importance: High

Dear Paul
Was the payment to Jamaica made from an account of Trafigora Beheer BV or from one of the other entities
Best wishes

Rutger
Trafigura Disclaimer:

This email and any sttachments are confidential and access to this email or attachment by anyone other than the
addresse;ll; unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender and delete the email including
any eitachients.

You must not disclose or distribute any of the contents to any other person. Persorts] views or opinions are solely those of
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the author and not of Trafigura. Trafigura does not guarantee thet the integrity of this communication has been
maintained nor that the communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interforence. By communicating with aryone at
Trafigura by email, you consent to the motitoring or interception of such email by Trafigura in accordance with its
internal policies. Unless otherwise stated, any pricing information given in this message is indicative anly, is subject to
change and does not constitute an offer to deal at any price quoted.



